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Re: SJC211Z FINALISE

Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>
Thu 2/6/2022 1:01 PM
To: Ivan Teo <ivanteo@honda.com.sg>
Cc: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

3 attachments (4 MB)
SJC 211 supplementary.pdf; SJC 211.pdf; SJC 211 main estimate.pdf;

Hi Ivan,

Finalize amount correct. Please proceed.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Steve Chen| Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 81117723/6256-3561 | email: stevenfoong@lkkauto.com| fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ivan Teo <ivanteo@honda.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 2 June 2022 11:47 am

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>

Subject: SJC211Z FINALISE
 
Dear Steve,
 
Kindly assist to finalise cost of repair $13787.11 before GST
8 working days of repair.
End panel replaced
 
Thank you.
 
Best Regards,

Ivan Teo

Service Advisor

Mandai Body Repair & Paint 


Honda Singapore
Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd.

255 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159937

DID/Mobile:  6514 5247 / 9731 7842
Web: www.honda.com.sg

mailto:stevenfoong@lkkauto.com
http://www.honda.com.sg/
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Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential
and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please
immediately notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you.

https://www.facebook.com/HondaSingapore/
https://www.instagram.com/honda_sg/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCQRx6YsIz9t2ALIe0_2DafQ
http://hondahrv.sg/

